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September 20, 1941

Georgs J. Stobis, Commiasioner
Inland Fieheries and Game
Augusta, ¥aine

Dear Siry

In response to your letter of the
B5th, relative to Lt, Col., ¥, B, Valentine,
et als. of the 48 Bomb Group, Bangor Alr Base,
Bangor, Malne, securing hunting and fishing -
licenses at the rate now in effect for residemts
of the State, I very mush regret to have to
inform you thet I do not know of any way in
which 1t can be done. '

_ Sections 19 and 41 of the Blennial
Revision of the Inland Fish and deme Laws
provide very clearly how and to whom licenses
may be imssued, the amount to be prid for the
same, and the disposition thereof,

I do not find any provision of owr
Constitution or Statutes which givea the
Governor and Councll power to issue & license
or permit to hunt or fish in Msine.

The Commizsioner of Inland Pisheries
and Game, or his suthorized agent, have the
sole power to issune such licensa,.

Very truly yours,

Sanford L, Fogg
Deputy Attorney General
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